

VILLAGE OF STANLEY  
INCORPORATED 1966

REGULAR MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL

MAY 12, 1994

1:00 P.M.

In Attendance:

Roger Ross	Mayor
Freda Hood	Councillor
Barbara MacDonald	Councillor
Earle MacNaughton	Councillor
Lorna Pinnock	Clerk
J.P.C. Audoin	RCMP

ITEM

MINUTES

1 PRAYER FOR CIVIC AUTHORITIES

2 APPROVAL OF PREPARED AGENDA WITH ADDITIONS

MOTION: B. MACDONALD \ E. MACNAUGHTON \ CARRIED.

3 APPROVAL OF PRE-CIRCULATED MINUTES

With an Amendment in Item 8 - to read that John Sansom has resigned from the Region 3 Board and will continue to sit on the Villa Board.

MOTION: F. HOOD \ E. MACNAUGHTON \ CARRIED.

4 RCMP REPRESENTATIVE

Const. J.P.C. Audoin commented that April was a fairly quiet month. Graduation was discussed, and he stated that they would be available at that time. The No-Parking situation over at the corner by the Bank was again discussed.

ACTION: N/A

5 STANLEY UNITED CHURCH

Rev. Murray McFarlane entered the meeting to ask what, if any, Zoning By-Laws, etc. would be involved if his Stanley Congregation decided to move their present church to an area on Graveyard Hill, which is still in the Village limits. Council felt that there would probably not be anything in the By-Laws that should interfere.

ACTION: N/A

Page 2

6 **POLICING COMMITTEE MEETING**

Councillor Freda Hood advised that a meeting was held on May 11, 1994. Seminar to be held on May 25, 1994. Next meeting is scheduled for June 21, 1994 at 3:00 P.M. RCMP will be around for Graduation.

ACTION: N/A

7 **AMBULANCE**

Mayor Ross advised that 18 volunteers are required to take the Class 4 Test.

ACTION: N/A

8 **NASHWAAK VILLA BOARD**

No meeting has been held since our last Council Meeting. Annual Meeting is still scheduled for June 21, 1994.

ACTION: N/A

9 **GROUP COMMITTEE MEETING**

Councillor MacNaughton advised that the Beavers are holding their Trees For Canada on May 14, 1994.

ACTION: N/A

10 **JEREMY WAGENER**

Mayor Ross advised that he had spoken with Peter Forbes and that Jeremy Wagener has been requested to have the cement slab removed by May 16, 1994, advising that if it is not removed by then, we will have someone come and do so.

ACTION: N/A

11 **DOG TAGS**

Clerk advised that she has sold 7 Dog Tags at present. Council requested that she have it announced on radio, stating that the deadline is May 31, 1994.

ACTION: CLERK

12 **LIBRARY**

Day Care has begun, and, at present, they have five 1/2 day children enrolled.

Mayor Ross advised that the chimney needs repaired before fall. Councillor MacNaughton and Mayor Ross will check this out on Saturday afternoon.

Page 3

Councillor Barbara MacDonald advised that the Official Opening of the Library will not be until fall. Pricing of Sign estimated to be between \$600 - \$700. Funds were acquired by Ian MacBean and Lois Pond to purchase a Card Sorter.

ACTION: N/A

13

### LIFT STATIONS

Monteith's advised that they cannot do this work for us, but Melanson's in Saint John will do it. Mayor Ross contacted the School Board and they weren't too interested. Council agreed that the "T" will soon have to be installed. Council agreed to defer camera work until June.

ACTION: N/A

14

### JULY 1ST/94

Councillor Freda Hood advised that she has not received a letter from Mr. Brown as yet to confirm their attendance on this date. She will contact him.

ACTION: F. HOOD

15

### CLEAN-UP OF VILLAGE STREETS

Mayor Ross will ask Darrell Green if he can recommend some names for this job. Streets involved would be Harrison Avenue, Pleasant Avenue, Corner Intersection, Parking Lot by Fire Hall, and Alexander Crescent.

ACTION: COUNCIL

16

### SANDY FULLARTON

Councillor MacNaughton spoke with Mr. Fullarton, who advised him that he was not planning to remove his Dusk-To-Dawn light if his request for a streetlight was granted. In regards to the culvert, Department of Transportation should clean it out.

ACTION: N/A

17

### STANLEY PARK

Councillor Barbara MacDonald advised that she and Doug MacDonald were back and viewed the situation of playground equipment. She advised that only three pieces of equipment remained, and they all require much work. She stated that Darrell Green will commence reinstating this equipment the first of next week. We have here in the back room 2 Spring Toys, 2 Barbecues, and a Bicycle Rack. The lights are now up at the Park. Council agreed that the remains of Christmas Trees needs to be cleaned up in this area.

ACTION: COUNCIL

*Roger Ross* ..... Mayor  
*Laura Pennock* ..... Clerk

Page 4

18 **STOP SIGN BY EVA BENNETT'S**

This sign was found behind the Post Office, and needs to be retrieved.

ACTION: MAYOR ROSS

19 **APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS**

MOTION: F. HOOD \ B. MACDONALD \ CARRIED.

20 **JETSTREAM APPLICANTS**

We have received five applications, those being, from Jean Belliveau, Sonya O'Hara, Shelley Douglass, Cheryl Humble, and Darren Bartlett. Councillors Barbara MacDonald and Freda Hood will be the interviewing and hiring committee, and they will compose a Job Description to explain to each applicant. Interviews are set up for Tuesday Morning, May 17, 1994. Clerk will contact these students for interviews.

ACTION: CLERK & COUNCILLORS HOOD & MACDONALD

21 **NEW ROOF REQUIREMENT ON OFFICE BUILDING**

Capital City	\$ 9,068.25 + P.S.T.
A-1 Roofing	6,313.00 + P.S.T.
Butler's Roofing	8,132.00 + P.S.T.
Brunswick Roofing	6,957.00 + G.S.T.
PMC Roofing	8,300.00 + G.S.T.

MOTION: It was moved that Council accept the Tender from A-1 Roofing for \$6,313.00 + \$300.00 extra for flashing.

MOTION: F. HOOD \ E. MACNAUGHTON \ CARRIED.

22 **LETTER FROM CHILD-FIND N.B.**

Missing Children's Week to be held May 22 - 28, 1994. Council agreed to have this posted on Bulletin Board.

ACTION: CLERK

23 **LIFT STATION BEHIND STANLEY MUTUAL OFFICE**

Mayor Ross advised that he was approached by David Currie concerning a complaint that we have encroached upon our Right-Of-Way in this area, and he wants the obstacles removed at once. Council agreed that we first establish the width of our Right-Of-Way and see how much we have encroached upon it. Councillor MacNaughton and Mayor Ross will view this situation on Saturday Afternoon.

ACTION: MAYOR ROSS & COUNCILLOR MACNAUGHTON

24 **ADJOURNMENT:** 5:25 P.M. MOTION: B. MACDONALD

P.O. Box 149 Stanley, N.B.

Tel: (506) 367-3245

E0H 1T0

*Laura Pennock* ..... Mayor  
*Laura Pennock* ..... Clerk  
Fax: (506) 367-3245